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By Registered Post

11" April 2011 W0226-01

Dear Mr McCarron,

[ am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at
Monopower Limited. Killvcarran, Emyvale, County Monaghan.

Having examined the documentation submitted, including your legal advice with respect to the
classification of wastes, [ am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the use of chicken
litter and spent mushroom compost for the generation of energy as outlined in your application
does not require a licence in accordance with the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2010,

However, as the proposal would involve the operation ot a combustion installation with a rated
thermal input greater than SO0MW, the activity will require a licence under Class 2.1 of the First
Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2007.

Having regard to the information above, you should notify the Agency within one month of the
date of this letter it you intend to withdraw your application for a Waste Licence (Regulation
21(1) WMA Regs 2004 as amended) and reapply for a licence under Class 2.1 of the First
Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2007.

In the absence of a response by the date specitied above the Agency will consider that you have
abandoned the application (Regulation 21(2) WMA Regs 2004 as amended).

Please note that the application’s register number is W0226-01. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register
number.

Yours sincerely,

Fraﬁz Clinkgs

Progtamme Manager
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




